CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035

Community Resources Department

300 Sixth Street
Donald Jarvinen, GIS Coordinator Phone: 605-716-3676
GIS Division Fax: 605-394-6621
city web: www.rcgov.org e-mail: don.jarvinen@rcgov.org

TO: Legal & Finance Committee
FROM:  Don Jarvinen, GIS Coordinator
DATE: April 14, 2011

RE: Address Information Grant

Staff requests City Council authorization to accept a State of South Dakota grant for providing
address information in the amount of $1,500.00.

It is our normal business practice to provide government agencies with data for free. In this case,
the State has received a federal grant from the Department of Commerce, part of which will be
used to compensate jurisdictions for providing data. In order to receive the money, we have to
notify the SD Bureau of Information & Technology that we would like to participate in the grant.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends the approval of the request authorization to
accept a State of South Dakota grant for providing address information in the amount of
$1,500.00.
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